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From: 1.2e |s.12e] 5.1.2e

Sent: Wed 1/20/2021 12:23:25 PM

Subject: FW: Palicy Wisdom Invitation: Call-to-action meeting on the role of serology to strengthen vaccination initiatives and palicies
for COVID-19

Received: Wed 1/20/2021 12:23:26 PM

Expert Invitation Dr. [JIEEENN.0df

O

Ben hier niet zo toe geneigd, wil jij eens goed kijken? Is volgens mij commerciele club, maar niet heel goed
bekeken

Met vriendelijke groet,

Rijksinstituut voor VolEsgezon!!ei! en Milieu

Postbus 1
3720BA Bilthoven
+31 (0)c IIERECEEN
51.2e
512e] 512e
5.1.2e

rivm.nl

Onderwerp: Policy Wisdom Invitation: Call-to-action meeting on the role of serology to strengthen vaccination initiatives and
policies for COVID-19

Dear Dr.,

Policy Wisdom LLC is a global consulting firm dedicated to shaping public health policies and advancing solutions to public health
issues around the world. Given your outstanding experience in the field, we are delighted to invite you to participate in a call-to-
action meeting on the role of serology testing to strengthen vaccination initiatives and policies for COVID-19. Our aim is to discuss
and agree on a call-to-action that can encourage an immediate response and support timely and critical decision making in the
European region.

Giving the current relevance of this project, we would like to finalize the call-to-action as soon as possible. We would be honour if
could join us on the 27™ or 28™ of this month (final date to be confirmed). The meeting will have a duration of 3 hours and 30
minutes, in which we will ask a series of questions on the role of serology testing within immunization policies, particularly given
the recent vaccination initiatives for COVID-19.

We greatly value your interest and in recognition of your participation, we offer a monetary compensation for your time. Please
find attached the invitation letter with additional details.

Our kindest regards,

Public Health Policy Specialist
Policy Wisdom LLC

mobite: (+351 [ EEEEIN
Email: MQQ olicywisdom.com
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